Vaughn, Lorena

From: Ramén Ramos <ramon.ramos@bluetide.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 6:35 PM

To: Vaughn, Lorena; Roland, Alexandrea

Cc: Flores, Carlos

Subject: RE: Blue Tide Baytown, LLC - CAA-06-2026-3521

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Received, thank you!

RAMON RAMOS
Site Manager

1) blue tide

mobile 832.982.8522
e-mail ramon.ramos@bluetide.com
address 6651 W Bay Rd

Baytown, TX 77523

Disclaimer: This email and its contents are confidential and intended solely for the recipient(s). If received in error,
please notify the sender and delete it from all devices. Unauthorized use, retention, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited.

From: Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 1:21 PM

To: Roland, Alexandrea <Roland.Alexandrea@epa.gov>; Ramén Ramos <ramon.ramos@bluetide.com>
Cc: Flores, Carlos <Flores.Carlos@epa.gov>

Subject: Blue Tide Baytown, LLC - CAA-06-2026-3521

You don't often get email from vaughn.lorena@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon,

Hope you are doing well today.
Please find attached the Administrative Order on Consent for Blue Tide Baytown, LLC.
If you have any questions, please email me.

Thank you.

Lorena Vaughn
Paralegal
Office of Regional Counsel



